
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Monday, February 27,2006 2:05 PM 
Dorothy Menasco 
050928-TP - Verizon/Pac-West 

Dorothy, Verizon listed the wrong company name in their transmittal letter and their petition cover sheet for the above 
docket. However, inside the amendment, the CLEC name is correctly shown without a d/b/a. Can you use this e-mail to 
change the company name in the docket title to reflect that in MCD - Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. - TX857? 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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